
McGill, Richard

From: McGill, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 3:51 PM
To: ‘Eastvold, Jonathan C.’
Subject: RE: 35 IAC 307/40 JR 15854 (R17-8)

Good afternoon. Our responses appear in bold font following your inquiries, which I
have repeated for convenience:

Sec. 307.4503(c)(1), 2n1c line (line 667): Would it be possible to add dates to these CER
references?
Yes, the date “(2016)” will be added. Same change will be made at line 729.

Sec. 307.4503(c)(1)(B)(iv), 3td line (line 697): Should “scales particles” be “scale
particles”?
Yes, will be changed.

Regarding CER incorporations: Do you want to add a general incorporation by reference
section to this Part, or would you prefer to individually add dates throughout?
I’m afraid that a centralized section for incorporations by reference would be
counter-productive in this instance. Scattered throughout Part 307 are some
1,750 incorporations by reference. Having all of those in one section would
prove unwieldy.

“This statement fulfills USEPA’s intent” — Why use “fulfills” rather than (for example)
“ reflects”?
Your question has caused us to consider simplifying the provisions at
307.4503(c)(2), 307.4503(d)(2), and 307.4508. We are working on potential
rule language plainly identifying the Board pretreatment standards that do not
apply to the given types of facilities.

Please let me know if you have any concerns or other questions. Thank you.

From : Eastvold, Jonathan C. [rnaiIto:JonathanE@Iga .govJ
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 10:48 AM
To: McGill, Richard
Cc: Mccambridge, Michael
Subject: [External] 35 IAC 307/40 IR 15854

Greetings!

Just a few questions about this rulemaking (please refer to line-numbered version we sent you for ease of reference):

Sec. 307.4503(c)(1), 2nd line (line 667): Would it be possible to add dates to these CFR references?
Sec. 307.4503(c)(l)(B)(iv), 3’ line (line 697): Should “scales particles” be “scale particles”?

More general questions:
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1) Regarding CFR incorporations: Do you want to add a general incorporation by reference section to this Part, or
would you prefer to individually add dates throughout?

2) “This statement fulfills U$EPA’ s intent” - Why use “fulfills” rather than (for example) “reflects”?

Thanks so much!

Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst II
Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Illinois General Assembly

700 Stratton Building
Springfield, IL 62706

Tel.: 217-785-2254
JonathanF(äi1ga.ov
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